

RESUME

VIRONY LOTUS JUNY A.S
ALUNKAL HOUSE
CHALLENGERY ROAD
MAMMANJIMUKKU
THEVARA
ERNAKULAM
KERALA

9037199653

E-Mail: vironylotusjuny123@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To option a challenging position at your organization that will utilize my educational background and experience to contribute to the organization's goals and simultaneously provide excellent opportunities for career development and personal growth.

PROFILE

A highly personable and sociable person with hospitality and customer service experience. Possessing a high degree of numerical and problem solving abilities, multicultural approach to dealing with complaints and enquires from diverse range of people. Possessing a determined approach in coping with long hours, prioritizing large workloads.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	:	06/07/1996
Gender	:	Female
Nationality	:	Indian
Marital Status	:	Single
Religion	:	Christian
Languages Known	:	English, Malayalam, Hindi, Tamil & Kannada
Passport No.	:	W2251331

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- Bsc Nursing from Vagdevi College of Nursing, Bangalore, 2015-2019
- Higher Secondary Education, Govt. Regional Fisheries Tech & V.H.S.S, Thevara Ferry, 2012-2014
- SSLC, St. Joachim's H.S Kaloor, 2011-2012

WORK EXPERIENCES

- Worked as a Staff Nurse in Surgical Intensive Care Unit in Apollo Hospital, Sheshadripuram, Bangalore.(21/02/2020 – 03/03/2022)
- Worked as a Staff Nurse in Transplant Intensive Care Unit in Apollo Hospital, Bangalore. (21/02/2020 – 03/03/2022)
- Worked as a Staff Nurse in Covid Intensive Care Unit in Apollo Hospital, Bangalore.
- Been working as a Nursing tutor in Mount Carmel College of Nursing , Bangalore for 7 months

FIELD OF EXPERIENCE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Assist the patient in admission and discharge procedures.
- Performed total patient assessments including neurologic, cardiovascular, respiratory, gastrointestinal, genitourinary, I V sites, CVP lines, tracheostomy, urinary catheters, NG tubes, chest tubes, ostomosis and arterial line.
- Maintain a comfortable environment for the patient.
- Assist the Physician collecting data and examine the patient.
- Carryout all order given by the Physician.
- Observe the outward sign any symptoms and report to the Physician immediately.
- Maintain records of all processes that are do not for the patient.
- Provide comprehensive nursing care to the patient.
- Give prior information about all investigation and procedures.
- Pre operative preparations and give information about expected outcome to the patient.
- Maintain effective communication with the patient.
- Administered oral, intra venous, intra muscular and subcutaneous medications

EQUIPMENTS HANDLED

- Ventilator
- Cardiac Monitor
- Oxygen Cylinder
- Suction Equipments
- CRRT Machine
- ECG Machine
- Glucometer
- Ambu Bag
- Emergency Equipment
- Bipap Monitor
- Pulse Oximeter
- Nebulizer
- Defibrillator

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information are and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place : Thevara, Ernakulam

Date :

VIRONY LOTUS JUNY A S